Kirchgasler, Brandon

From: Public Records

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 5:09 PM
To: blakie.robert@nv5.com

Subject: 24-0OPIR-1115 Ackn.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This email is acknowledgement of your public information request. In future correspondence with our
office, please reference 24-OPIR-1115 which is the identifier assigned to your request.

If the records requested are a single, specific, clearly identifiable, and readily available public record,
you can expect to receive the information within 5 days of acknowledgement of receipt of your request. If
your request is for information that cannot be readily identified and gathered, OPIR will work to have that
information available to you within 90 days. An estimate of the costs will be provided to you as soon as
possible. The cost estimate is based upon the amount of information and the amount of time a state
employee will spend searching and gathering that information. If it is not feasible to fulfill your request
within 90 days, you will receive notification from OPIR explaining why the information cannot be provided
within 90 days. The law allows a response to the request to then be provided within 6 months of the
acknowledgement of the request.

Itis the goal of OPIR to provide the information you request as quickly as possible. Factors that may
prevent a quick response include the complexity of the request, personnel available to conduct a search,
many documents that require review for confidential information and redaction, an employee’s right to
review information related to them, and more.

Jeremiah Lute | Legal Assistant
Office of Public Information Requests
Department of Administration

DESK 406.444.2686

From: noreply@formstack.com <noreply@formstack.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Public Records <publicrecords@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPIR Central Intake Form

Formstack Submission For: OPIR Central Intake Form

Submitted at Nov 6, 2024 2:54 PM



Name:

Organization:
Requestor Type:
Requestor Type (Other):
Email:

Phone:

Mailing Address:
What agency/agencies are you requesting

information from?:
Board or Council:

Request Description:

Blakie Robert
NV5
Citizen/Individual

blakie.robert@nv5.com
8007878390

222 E. Eufaula St.
Suite 140
Norman, OK 73069

Department of Labor & Industry

Subject Property: 1711 West Towne

Glendive, MT

Legal Description: S34, T16 N, R55 E, 838 Tract A,
Parcel N/A, Tract ‘A’ COS # 838 IN N2 C 19.58 AC

Hello,

| was directed by Dawson County’s Planner to
reach out here for information about the property
listed above. At our client’s request, we are seeking
the following information:

* Code Violations: Please note whether or not there
are currently any open/outstanding building code
violations of record that apply to the subject

property

e Certificates of Occupancy: Please supply copies
of any existing certificates of occupancy for the
subject property. If none are available, please state
the reason for this and whether there is any
expected enforcement action due to the lack of
certificate copies.

Please advise us at your earliest convenience of
any additional fees or forms, if any of these items is
not available orif | should be directing any portion
of my request to another party. We are on a strict
timeline, and your prompt attention to this request
is greatly appreciated. Upon completion, please
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Purpose/Use of Information:

Do you intend to publish the information
requested?:

If yes, name of publication:

forward the information via email or toll free fax
(877) 253-1897. We truly appreciate your help with
this request and look forward to your reply. Please
feel free to contact me toll-free at (800) 787-8390 or
via email at blakie.robert@NV5.com with any
questions or concerns you may have regarding this
request.

Thank you very much for your assistance!

Blakie Robert, Bock & Clark Corporation, an NV5
Company

No



